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Borris, Frank <NHTSA> %{0 7

From: McHenry, Stephen <NHTSA> //
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 2:11 PM

To: Borris, Frank <NHTSA>

Subject: FW: EA08-008

Contacts: Chuck Kosmas

Attachments: 10228031.pdf; 10223050.pdf; 10225353.pdf; 10225378.pdf, 10225389.pdf, 10225395.pdf;
10225942 .pdf

Frank,
The disc is the response to this e-mail request.

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-217

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883
Fax 202.366.3171

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the
person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged
and confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and
confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality
may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the recipient, please
immediately notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.

From: McHenry, Stephen <NHTSA>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 10:43 AM
To: 'Chuck Kosmas (cjk2@chrysler.com)’
Subject: EA08-008

Chuck,

Here is an update on the VOQs we have received. Could you please provide an update on any Question 2 a, b, and ¢
items since the submission for the PE IR?

Steve

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-217

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883
Fax 202.366.3171

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the
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person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged
and confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated toc maintain it in a safe, secure and
confidential manner.. Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality
may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the recipient, -please
immediately notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.
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